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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:32 AM
To: Strang, John (DEC)
Cc: Andrew Barber; Bryce D. Dingman
Subject: ALCO - Tank 010 and NYSDEC Spill No. 1507232 - Disposal Receipts

John, 
 
Attached are the receipts for disposal of the soil and concrete(flow fill) associated with tank 010 and Spill No. 1507232.  
 
This should be all the necessary paperwork required to close out spill 1507232. 
 
Thanks,  
 

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E. 
Engineer III 
  
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. 
Engineers, Environmental Scientists, Planners, Landscape Architects 
  
10 Airline Drive  Suite 200  Albany, NY 12203  Phone: (518) 218‐1801   Ext: 2026 
www.bartonandloguidice.com 
  
  Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
Connect with us!  
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Strang, John (DEC) <john.strang@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Nathan J. Shaffer
Cc: Andrew Barber; Bryce D. Dingman
Subject: RE: ALCO - Tank 010 and NYSDEC Spill No. 1507232 - Disposal Receipts

Nathan, disposal receipts received, request to close the spill noted. Thank you. 

 
John R. Strang, PE 
Environmental Engineer 2, Div. of Environmental Remediation 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
1130 North Westcott Road, Schenectady, NY 12306 
P: (518) 357‐2390 [ C: (518) 376‐6320 ] john.strang@dec.ny.gov 
 
 
 

From: Nathan J. Shaffer [mailto:nshaffer@bartonandloguidice.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:32 AM 
To: Strang, John (DEC) 
Cc: Andrew Barber; Bryce D. Dingman 
Subject: ALCO ‐ Tank 010 and NYSDEC Spill No. 1507232 ‐ Disposal Receipts 
 
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

   

 



1

Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:43 AM
To: 'Strang, John (DEC)'
Cc: Andrew Barber
Subject: NYSDEC Spill No. 1500252 - Soil Disposal Receipts
Attachments: D-10_Disposal Reciepts_Spill 1500252.pdf

John, 
Please find attached the soil disposal receipts associated with Spill No. 1500252.  That should be all you need from us to 
close out the spill. 
 
Please let me know any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:03 PM
To: 'Strang, John (DEC)'
Cc: Andrew Barber
Subject: ALCO Parcel B - Spill 1504824 (Tanks 008 and 009) Soil and Fluids Disposal Receipts
Attachments: 2015.08 Tanks 008, 009(Spill 1504824).pdf; D-101_Disposal Reciepts_Spill 1504824.pdf

John, 
Please find attached the receipts for disposal of the soil and fluids associated with Spill 1504824.   
 
This documentation should be everything you need from us to close out spill 1504824. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:30 AM
To: 'Strang, John (DEC)'
Cc: 'Rich.ostrov@dec.ny.gov'; 'Justin.deming@health.ny.gov'; Andrew Barber
Subject: ALCO - Parcel A - SPILL 1602325 - Soil Disposal Documentation
Attachments: D-103_Disposal Receipts_Spill 1602325-A.pdf; D-103_Disposal Receipts_Spill 1602325-

B.pdf

John, 
 
Please find attached the manifests and receipts for soil disposal relative to Spill 1602325. 
 
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
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